From: Simon Schofield <simon.schofield@auckland.ac.nz>

Sent: 2 April 2025 12:02

To: Daniel Church; Catherine Stewart
Subject: Re: ELINZ and LinkedIn activity
Hi

| hope you are ok too.
For what its worth, the link below cites Anthony Drake's statement:

ELINZ has no obligation to respond to your request. In my last email to you, | advised that | was becoming
increasingly concerned about the tone (and content now} of your emails. They have all the appearance of
harassment. | suggest that you cease and desist in your current course of action.

Regards

Simon Schofield
Paewai Whakaako Ngaio | Professional Teaching Fellow

Te Wahanga Ture o Tamaki Makaurau, Waipapa Taumata Rau | Auckland Law School, University of Auckland
Private Bag 92019

9 Eden Crescent

Auckland 1010

Mobile: 0274659153

Address: 803-213, 17 Eden Cres
Email: simon.schofield@auckland.ac.nz

BYEYS] UNIVERSITY OF

AUCKLAND

www.law.auckland.ac.nz

From: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:57 AM

To: Simon Schofield <simon.schofield@auckland.ac.nz>; Catherine Stewart <catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz>
Subject: RE: ELINZ and LinkedIn activity

Thanks Simon. Hope you’re OK.
Nga mihi | Kind regards

Daniel Church BA LLB (Hons)
Senior Staff Barrister
Hobson Towers West

Level 3, 26 Hobson Street
Auckland City 1010

Phone: 021 194 7227



EMPLOYMENT LAW SPECIALIST

Catherine Stewart

www.catherinestewart.co.nz

IARRISTE

This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email message in error, please notify immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.

From: Simon Schofield <simon.schofield@auckland.ac.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 April 2025 11:54 am

To: Catherine Stewart <catherine@catherinestewart.co.nz>
Cc: Daniel Church <Daniel@catherinestewart.co.nz>
Subject: Fw: ELINZ and LinkedIn activity

From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 10:46 PM

To: Simon Schofield <simon.schofield@auckland.ac.nz>
Subject: ELINZ and LinkedIn activity

You don't often get email from lawrence@andersonlaw.nz. Learn why this is important
Read this.

https://www.andersonlaw.nz/Employment_Law/joyce_ultimate_siteworks_advocate_lawyer_conduct

Regards,

Lawrence Anderson
0276 529 529
AndersonLaw.nz




